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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposals RFP-25-093 – Leadership Budling and Consulting Services 
– dated October 23, 2025

CLARIFICATIONS:

· Fee Schedule: Vendor submitted proposals are required to submit a completed fee schedule outlined on page 8 of the solicitation with their proposal submission. 

· VALUE ADDED PROPOSALS ENCOURAGED: El Paso County is interested in maximizing the impact of expenditures as it relates to achieving additional value that would further benefit the County and its operational services. As such, Vendors are encouraged to consider, develop, and propose value added concepts, programs, components that would further enhance the services represented in this solicitation request.  Suggestions for value added components include, but may not be limited to: Incentive and rebate programs, recommendations for enhancements, additional items/ services to be provided to the County, etc. The County reserves the right to evaluate or not upon review of any proposal value  added services. value added or additional services are not a requirement of this solicitation.

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 

[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 6-7 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Completed and signed Cover Sheet
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· [bookmark: _Hlk211512439][bookmark: _Hlk210309099]Proprietary / Confidential Statement
· Subcontractor list (if applicable)
· Addendum(s) Acknowledgement, if applicable
· Fee Schedule (separate envelope)

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.


RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. To help scope the potential volume of work, approximately how many individuals (e.g., department leaders, executives) does the County anticipate will utilize these coaching and leadership development services during the first year?
a. This solicitation does not have an estimated minimum or estimated quantities of services needed.

2. The RFP states services are "as-needed" ``. Does the County have a historical or anticipated average number of service hours (e.g., coaching, facilitation) that it expects to utilize per month or per quarter?
a. This solicitation does not have an estimated minimum or estimated quantities of services needed.

3. Are the services outlined in this RFP currently being performed by an incumbent contractor? If so, may the County provide the name of the incumbent?
a. The County’s incumbent vendor is LeaderCore LLC

4. The RFP states the County may award "one or more contracts" ``. If multiple vendors are awarded contracts, how will work be allocated? Will departments be able to select from a pool of qualified vendors, or will there be a primary and secondary vendor structure?
a. The goal is to award a primary vendor; however, the County reserves the right to designate a secondary vendor if in the best interest of the County.

5. The Fee Schedule lists separate rates for "Remote Work" and "County Site Work." Does the County have an anticipated percentage split for this work? For example, should we expect the majority of one-on-one executive coaching to be performed in-person or virtually? Does the County have a preference for local, Colorado-based vendors, or will out-of-state vendors be considered with no preference?
a. The workload is dependent on the County’s requirements and is determined on the nature of the project or required services. The County’s preference is for in-person meetings, workshops, and other associated services outlined in the solicitation. The County does not require a  local vendor preference for proposal submission. Virtual services may be acceptable depending on the nature of the services being performed.  Remote work  may be deemed acceptable if pre-approved by the County’s designated representative.

6. In the Scope of Work, Objective 1 `` requires the consultant to "Conduct 360° assessments and other validated methods." Is the consultant expected to provide and bear the cost of these assessment tools (e.g., purchasing licenses for a 360° survey platform)? Or, does the County have an existing assessment tool or platform that the consultant will be asked to administer and facilitate?
a. Is it the responsibility of the consultant to procure, supply, and furnish all materials, equipment, and labor necessary for the completion of the services outlined in this Solicitation.

7. How many people are eligible to participate in the process? What are the organization's expectations in terms of on-site vs. virtual delivery? Please share the organization's strategic goals and organizational values.
a. Participation will vary be departmental and organization needs. Each department performs unique functions, but the focus of this project is geared toward County management and executive level leadership. The County’s preference is predominantly in-person instruction and coaching.
i. El Paso County Strategic Goals:
1. Investing in Infrastructure
2. Strengthening Public Trust
3. Enhancing Service Quality
4. Supporting Community Health and Safety
ii. Core Values:
1. We are Service Focused, making a difference in our community by serving the residents of El Paso County 
2. We are Collaborative, fostering a county government that works for all. We inspire employees to passionately give their best while leveraging community partnerships for the meaningful benefit of our residents. 
3. We are Accountable, and responsive to community needs. We are good stewards of County Resources. 
4. We are Trustworthy, listening to our community and acting with honesty and respect in our interactions with co-workers and those we serve. We adhere to laws, policies, procedures, and professional standards. 
5. We are Transparent, open, honest, and respectful in our work and communication.

8. My company is an LLC with no employees. Do I still need to meet the Worker's Compensation Insurance requirement?
a. Qualified independent contractors with no employees may apply for a  waiver for workers’ compensation coverage.

9. On page 6 the RFP says that “responses must be submitted on 8 × 11 paper” but then on the same page a few paragraphs down it says “El Paso County will only accept electronic bid responses . . .” Which one is correct? 
a. Proposal should be submitted on normal sized 8 x 11 paper in PDF format. All proposals will be submitted electronically through BidNet. 

10. Does the project represent a continuation of a past or current effort or is this a new initiative?
a. This is an ongoing County initiative.

11. If you have used a similar process in the past, what parts do you wish to retain, and which parts do you wish to improve or discard?
a. While the County is focused on continual improvement, the existing methods and processes within the scope of services for the RFP are valuable and will be retained.

12. Do you have an incumbent who provides similar services to those described in the RFP? If yes, what advantage, if any, would such a vendor have in competing for the current project? 
a. The incumbent is LeaderCore LLC. The County acquires goods and services through a cost-effective, competitive, and fair process accessible to all firms and provides all vendors with the same documentation in an effort to maintain consistent and clear communication to all prospective vendors.

13. What was most and least useful about the experiences? 
a. While the County is focused on continual improvement, the existing methods and processes within the scope of services for the RFP are useful and will be retained.

14. What is your preferred modality for meetings (in-person, virtual)?
a. The County’s preference is in-person. Virtual services may be acceptable depending on the nature of the services being proposed and performed. Remote work  may be deemed acceptable if pre-approved by the County’s designated representative.

15. Do you have a preference for local consultants, or any other preferences?
a. The County’s preference is for in-person meetings, workshops, and other associated services outlined in the solicitation. The County does not require a local vendor preference for proposal submissions. 	

16. Why are you choosing to outsource this project rather than staffing it internally? 
a. The County feels that it is in the  best interest to contract these services through a third party.

17. Will answers to questions from all potential vendors be shared among them?
a. Yes, all questions and responses are posted publicly to the Rocky Mountain E-purchasing system /BidNet. The County provides all vendors with the same documentation in an effort to maintain consistent and clear communication to all prospective vendors.

18. Does the County have a preference for local vendors?
a. The County’s preference is for in-person meetings, workshops, and other associated services outlined in the solicitation. The County does not require a local vendor preference for proposal submissions.

19. How many teams and staff are expected to receive services?
a. This is a County wide initiative. There are 14 administrative departments and services are utilized on an as needed. This solicitation does not have an estimated minimum or estimated quantities of services needed. 

20. Re Automobile Liability...since this is an RFP for consulting services where a vehicle is not part of the service, do we need to meet the automobile insurance requirement?
a. Automobile coverage is required  if any services are performed on county property or require transportation to and from County property.

21. 1) Are you currently working with a consultant on leadership development?
a. The incumbent vendor is LeaderCore LLC.

22. 2) Does a proposal need to include services in all 5 objectives named in the RFP or can a consultant bid on a portion of those objectives? Does the organization have a preference? 
a. The County’s preference is for a single vendor to have the capability to provide a proposal for the entire scope of work listed in the solicitation.

23. 3) In component 14 on page 10, what is meant by term "locations"? Will you consider using physical facilities adjacent to but outside of El Paso County? Thank you!
a. Services may be performed at various locations throughout the El Paso County but do not anticipate any services outside the County. 

24. Can the County provide examples of past leadership development initiatives or strategic planning efforts to help tailor our approach?
a. Past efforts are incorporated into the specifications for the RFP including executive coaching, leadership development, team coaching, 360-degree assessments, and strategic planning workshop facilitation.

25. Will the County prioritize any departments or leadership tiers (e.g., executive vs. mid-level) for coaching and development services?
a. Not currently. The services outlined in the RFP are prioritized for executive level leadership.

26. Are there any existing leadership frameworks, tools, or assessments currently in use that we should align with or build upon?
a. The County’s strategic planning framework will be retained. Facilitation services will align with the existing framework. Tools or assessments may be proposed that will assist in executive coaching, team building, and leadership development efforts.

27. Are you seeking a single vendor/consultant to execute all components of the scope of work, or are you building a pool of qualified vendors that may be engaged for specific components as needs arise?
a. The County is seeking a single vendor but would consider awarding  to multiple contracts if determined to be I the best interest of advancing El Paso County’s Strategic Goals.

28.  Is there flexibility in the delivery format (e.g., hybrid, virtual, or in-person), or is the program expected to be delivered in a specific mode? 
a. The County’s preference is in-person. Virtual or hybrid services may be acceptable depending on the nature of the services being proposed and work performed. Remote work  may be deemed acceptable if pre-approved by the County’s designated representative. 

29. Clarifying that the Fee schedule is to be submitted in a separate sealed envelope. Is this to be mailed to El Paso County Contracts and Procurement 15 East Vermijo Avenue Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903
a. No. All proposals and pricing will be submitted electronically through the Rocky Mountiant E-Purchasing system/BidNet. Technical proposal will be submitted in envelope 1 and pricing will be submitted in envelope 2.

30. Is this a new initiative, or has similar work been conducted previously under a comparable scope of work? If so, could you share whether there is an incumbent vendor and what the goals or outcomes of that engagement were? If this is a new effort, what prompted the development of this initiative, and what primary objectives are you hoping to achieve through it?
a. The services outlined have been solicited previously. County policy requires public departments  to acquire goods and services through a cost-effective, competitive, and fair process accessible to all firms periodically. The incumbent vendor is LeaderCore LLC.

31. Would it be acceptable to provide an expanded fee structure that includes the four requested elements, along with additional detail to illustrate optional components or scalable pricing tiers? Our goal is to ensure transparency and alignment with the range of services we can provide.
a. Vendor submitted proposals are required to submit a completed fee schedule outlined on page 8 of the solicitation with their proposal submission. Please refer to bullet point two on page 1 entitled: “ Value Added Proposals Encouraged”. 

32. Are there any known or anticipated projects, initiatives, or service needs that are expected to fall under this contract? If so, could you share an estimated timeline or level of demand? Additionally, is there a defined or projected budget range allocated for these services to help ensure alignment in proposal development?
a. The County has an ongoing process for the continual development of the strategic plan referenced in the RFP. The County is not prepared to disclose a project budget due to the  evolving needs of our organization.

33. Is it acceptable for the coaching to be performed virtually?
a. Yes, but the County preference is for in-person.

34. Where appropriate, would it be allowed to perform some of the services requested virtually?
a. Yes, but the preference is for in-person but would be at the discretion of the County’s current priorities.

35. Would the County prefer the consultant be located in Colorado Springs or the nearby area? Is there a location preference for this work the consultant?
a. The County’s preference is in-person for the majority of services but there is no preference for vendor location.

36. Does the County have a Learning & Development department?
a. Yes, the County has an Organizational Development division with HR.

37. Is the contract with the County for one year or multiple years?
a. The County standard contact format is a 1-year term with four (4) one-year option renewal terms. 

38. Does the County have a formal performance management system / process?
a. Yes, we have a yearly evaluation process. 

39. Who is the current consultant providing the services listed in the RFP?
a. LeaderCore LLC

40. How many employees work at the County. How many County employees are managers? How many non-management employees work at the County ?
a. There are approximately 3,000 employees that work for the County. There are 14 admin executive level directors.

41. Must the consultant bid on all of the work or can the consultant bid on portions of the work?
a. The preference is that the vendor provides a proposal with all portions of the work outline ins the solicitation.

42. Is the only pricing requirement for the RFP providing hourly rates or is the County wanting total pricing for all the work?
a. Hourly is the requirement as the services are as needed. Vendor submitted proposals are required to submit a completed fee schedule outlined on page 8 of the solicitation with their proposal submission. Please refer to bullet point two on page 1 entitled: “ Value Added Proposals Encouraged”. 

43. What is the budget for the work outlined in the RFP?
a. The County is not prepared to disclose a project budget due to the  evolving needs of our organization.

44. Will the County select one consultant for the work outlined in the RFP or several consultants?
a. The County is seeking a single vendor but would consider awarding  to multiple contracts if determined to be I the best interest of advancing El Paso County’s Strategic Goals.

45. Is there any flexibility in the insurance requirements?
a. The Insurance requirements outlined in the solicitation are the standard minimums. Please detail any exceptions regarding the terms and conditions outlined in the solicitation or Sample Services Agreement  via Exhibit 1 -Exemption Form for County review.

46. Must the consultant have an existing business license in the County or is this required within a certain time period after the contract is awarded?
a. There is not a requirement for a business license within El Paso County. However, it is the responsibility of the vendor to maintain all their needed licenses, permits, or required certifications if applicable.  

47. Is the County open to contract changes?
a. Please note any exceptions to the solicitation or Sample Services contract on Exhibit Form – 1 Exceptions.


48. For privately owned businesses, would the County accept a Dun & Bradstreet report instead of audited financial statements? What other ways can a consultant prove to the County it is financially sound without disclosing is private information?
a. The County is not currently requesting any financial statements to be submitted with proposals at this time. However, the County reserves the right to request proof of satisfactory past performance for services a vendor is engaged to establish including sufficient financial support, equipment, and organization capacity to ensure execution of satisfactory performance if a service contract is awarded. 

49. How has the County been providing these services prior to this solicitation? Have they been provided in-house? Or, are there incumbent consulting firms the County has contracted with? If there are incumbents for related services, can you please describe any existing or past relationships your organization has with these vendors?
a. The incumbent is LeaderCore LLC

50. Can vendors propose on individual service categories listed in the scope of work, or does the County prefer that vendors propose on all five categories listed?
a. The preference is to make a proposal to provide all the services outlined in the RFP. 

51. Will the County allow font size exceptions for graphics and captions?
a. Yes.

52. Can work samples and resumes be provided with additional attachments, and thus be excluded from the page limit?
a. Yes

53. Can the County please clarify what it means by, “...without reference to El Paso County logo or company logo...” on page 7? Our company logo is included in places such as our cover sheet and letterhead; is this acceptable?
a. Yes. 

54. “Provide personalized coaching and support enabling department leaders to achieve their professional and organizational goals.” (Scope of Work – page 3) Question: What tiers of leadership will be involved in this engagement besides department executives (e.g., mid-level managers, supervisors, emerging leaders)?
a. Mainly executive level leadership.

55. “Consultants will work with various departments to enhance leadership skills…” (Scope of Work – page 3) Question: How many departments are expected to participate?
a. The contract for services will be available for any County department, affiliated agency, or elected office to use.

56. “Provide personalized coaching and support enabling department leaders to achieve their professional and organizational goals.” (Scope of Work – page 3) Question: Approximately how many leaders should we assume will receive individual coaching?
a. This is solely on an as needed basis; the County does not have an estimated quantity at this time.

57. “Fee Schedule: Remote Work, County Site Work, Facilitating Half Day Meeting, Facilitating Whole Day Meeting.” (Fee Schedule – page 6) Question: Can we add additional service line items or pricing categories to the Fee Schedule, or must all pricing strictly align with only the four listed line items provided?
a. Vendor submitted proposals are required to submit a completed fee schedule outlined on page 8 of the solicitation with their proposal submission. Please refer to bullet point two on page 1 entitled: “ Value Added Proposals Encouraged”.

58. “Fee Schedule: Remote Work (hourly), County Site Work (hourly), Facilitating Half Day Meeting, Facilitating Whole Day Meeting.” (Fee Schedule – page 6) Question: Can the County clarify which types of services or activities it expects to be delivered onsite versus remotely, or should we determine the format based on our professional discretion?
a. The preference is for in-person. The format can be further discussed for each use case and between the specific department and administration stakeholders  upon contract award intent.

59.  Fee Schedule: Remote Work, County Site Work, Half Day, Whole Day…” (Fee Schedule – page 6) Question: Based on the fee schedule's layout, should proposed on-site rates assume travel is fully inclusive, or should those be listed separately as reimbursable expenses?
a. Either approach is acceptable.

60. “Monitor and evaluate the outcomes of coaching, team alignment, and strategic development.” (Scope of Work – page 3) Question: How does the County define success for this engagement? Is success measured through participant feedback, behavioral change, operational outcomes, or another metric?
a. The County does not have a specific definition of success for this initiative, please include any intuitive approaches or techniques in your proposal. The awarded vendor will be responsible for providing their expertise to achieve successful outcomes.

61. Conduct 360° assessments and other validated methods to help leaders identify strengths, weaknesses and growth opportunities.” (Scope of Work – page 3) Question: Will the County provide access to any previous leadership assessment data, engagement survey results, or cultural insights or should we assume we are starting from a zero-baseline?
a. Any initiatives will be new efforts.



Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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